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~ Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: Ben Tang <Ben . Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:31 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205440-5KUA7)-BEN- TP CLAIM : SMG3779B AGAINST

YOUR INSURED : SKUB7) DOA : 15.11.2019

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SMG 3779B.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: A ¥ 34 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmilted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, aither in whols or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the Infendad recipient, please
natify the sender immediately, Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thersaftar.

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205440-SKU87J-BEN- TP CLAIM : SMG3779B AGAINST YOUR
INSURED : SKUS7J DOA : 15.11.2019

Dear Ben,

We choose : 5. XING QUO QIANG

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339



8. 12G-

Cycle & Carriage Singapore » 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapare 809338
T +85 6568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 - H: +65 816808897 - www cvclecarrisne com. &g

& A mgminer of the largine Cycle B Camage Group

From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. Tang/@'sg entaiping com]

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI1

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205440-SKU87J-BEN- TP CLAIM : SMG3779B AGAINST YOUR
INSURED : SKUB7J DOA : 15.11.2019

This email was sent from outside of vour organisation

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 20.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of
the claimant's vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. 5IMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG B. CHUA WEWIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
items that were damaged and required 1o be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

Without admission of liability, please provide our surveyor with repair estimates to facilitate direct
settlement.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank you.



* Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078509
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A3 Taiping SG

Drsclaimer: 'I'm!-mmmyﬁi;wmﬂnuﬂn#mmmhhmudmﬂﬁmmmﬂmymmmﬂmww.An;r
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immedialaly. Please delete the s-mall and any copies of If thersafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. lang(@sg cntaiping.com™; Chee So Chow <sochow.cheei@sg entaiping com>;
kevin.leong@cvelecarriage com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205440-SKU87J-BEN- TP CLAIM : SMG3779B AGAINST YOUR
INSURED : SKU87J DOA : 15.11.2019

Dear Ben,
Please conduct PRS for SMG37798.

Note : officer in charge- Ben Tang 63896175,

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
T: (B5) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A #¥¥ 4 Taiping SG

Disciaimer. This e-mad and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissermnalion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited if you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Flease delate the e-mail and any copies af | thersalier,

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit [mailto:kevin.leong@eyvelec
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@se. cntaiping com>

Ce: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@evelecarriage com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina
<edwin.cainai@cyclecarnage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco. luevelecarringe.com.su>; Andre Chow En
De <andre chow@cyvelecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIM : SMG3779B AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SKU87J DOA : 15.11.2019

Dear All,



Our Client - SMG3779B vs your insured : SKUS7J
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let us have the liability.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong
Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609338
€€ 1A
I
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 1 @
Excestional journeys

Cycle & Camage Singapore + 208 Pandan Gardens, Singapare 608335
T: +65 6568 4501 « F- +65 6565 1240 - H: +65 81680997 - www cyclecarriage com.sg

& A member of the lardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: PGMF P06 cyelecarriage.com.sg [mailto:PGMEPO6@ ey elecarriage com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Subject:

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hip:/www.svmameccloud.com

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If vou have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hup:/ www.svmanteccloud.com
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please rescit comactly the detuils of the sccdent o spesd up e clsems process.
2 This Form must be complatad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorissd Driver.

3. Informadion provided mest be as (ruthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentabion or witholding of malerial facts may aliow insurance companies io

repudiats policy limblity

4 Thw imsus and accsptance of this Fom by insurence companies i nol an pdmission of policy Eability on the part of he Induerancs companiss
5 Any talss reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

. This report will be Inowarded by the insurers of the GIA Recomds Management Centrs established by tha Ganeral insuranoe Assocaton of Singapors (GIA] for
archiving and 1het copies of this report will, for @ lee, be mede avallabis upon apgiication by Ineresind parties

7. By the lodgemant of fhis repor to the insuners, you hareby consent & the archiving of ffes repart #f the centre and 10 copies of he repart being mads svaisbis

aluresaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accideni
Country/State of Loss

Veahicle Ragistralion Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Partlculars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at

lime of accident

Ane you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair {0 your vehicle?

If N, Pleasa state action 1o be laken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Covar Mote Numbar
Driver

MNama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experianca
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Numbar

Contact Number
EMail Address

15/11/2018 1741
15711/2019 06:50

SLE TOWARDS BKE(TUAS)AFTER UPPER THOMSON EXIT
SINGAPORE

SMG37T9B

ONG KYE FONG JERRY
S7837306J
JERRY.OKF@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81395198
OFFICE-81395198

KIA
SORENTO-2 2 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800149836

ONG KYE FONG JERRY
§7937306J

28111879

QUTDOOR

21/03/2003

16 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-81305108

OFFICE-81385198
JERRY OKF@GMAIL COM

Page 1 of 14



Address APT BLK 310C PUNGGOL WALK #02-810
Postcode 823310

Was drivar an employee of the insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle F

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Geaneral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO

¥Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
I have been approached by unknown person(s)

2

NO

salicitingloffering accident claims assistanca. O
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reported o the police? NO
I Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

WHEN | WAS TRAVELING TO WORK SITE ALONG SLE TOWARDS BKE (TUAS), THE VEHICLE MARK X' JAMMED BRAKE
SUDDENLY, AND | IN VEHICLE MARKED 'A’ ALSO HAVE TO JAMMED BRAKE, THEN VEHICLE MARKED 'B' FAILS TO
BRAKE IN TIME AND IT COLLIDED WITH MY VEHICLE MARKED ‘A, AFTER THAT | WENT DOWN OF THE VEHICLE &
CHECKED THE DAMAGES TAILGATE & BUMPER ARE DAMAGED & REQUIRED FURTHER INSPECTION & EVALUATION
FROM THE WORKSHOP TO CONCLUD THE TOTAL DAMAGES INVOLVED/ CAUSE.

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video ceptured by Car Camara? YES
Was thare any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar SKU8eTJ

Vihicle Make/Model/Colour PORSCHE BLACK
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver TAY PUAY FONG
MNRIC/Passport Number S6810418C
Contact Number 929682388
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Page 2 of 14
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Common Statement Pg. 1

RT OTICE

L. Pleasa report cormectly the details of the sccldent to spesd up the claims process.

4. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

1 Information provided must be as truthful and gecurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withhalging of material
facts may allow Insurance companles to repudiate policy llability.

4. The lssoe and dcceptance of this Form by Insurance campanies is not an admission af palicy lebillty an the part of the inturance
companies,

i reverred to the Police for rastingtion

& The report will be forwardad by the Insurers of the GIA Records Mansgement Cenire established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a few be made available upon aaplication by
nterested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repart to tha insurers, yeu hereby comunt to the archiving al this report at the centra and 1o conies of
the repert being made available aforesaid.

B Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act (POPA)
| underitand, acknowledge, agres and content that:

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singspore (“GIA"] may/are permitted to callet, v,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out im this [form] and any other perganal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and cransfar such
Persanal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vahicla(s] Involved in this sccident (all Insureris] who have msureg
vehicie{s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insiirers™), the Insurens’ wyers/law firms, (he
Maonetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant pavernmient agency/autharity (such as the pofice], for tha purpasals|
of:

(I} processing, handiing snd/or dealing with my daims inciuding the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the clolms;

(i} irvestigating the accident and/or my claims:
(1} carrying sut and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding to anv enquiries by ma;

() mdministering my claims (including the malling of correspandence, statements, invaices; reports or notices m L
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data sbout me 1 bring sbout dellvery of the same a5 well 81 on the
external cover al envalopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} compiying with appiicable law in administering processing, handiing and/or deafing with vy claims. [ealisct iy the
“Purpases”)

() ull Insurec(s) whe have Insured vehiciefs) invalved in this sccident and tha Insurers’ tawyers/law frms, may/are pecmitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or mare of the above Purpates) and

(] my Personal information may/ean be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/ar G4 to thair thirg ParTy service providers or
agents(including thelr lwyers/law firms), which may be sited autsida al Singapore, for one ar more of the abowe Purposes

(d) my Personal Information will also be collsered and Used to compile claims history for the purbose of fraud detection.
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(o]  the Intarmation so collected under (8] above may be shared / disclozed:

(il o all Insurers andfor any other third parties tht assist in evaluating, investigating, cantralling or managing fraug,
regulators, law enforcement and Euvernment agencies as reasonably required far the purpokes sated, or

1} for complying with requirements under oy regulations, laws o court orders.

2

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sgnature h_pn'ﬂn; Contie ?;rmnnri‘l Sighaluss
Date & Time: 1§ Iu [ 5 |IF drives is not ine poncyholder] Hame-(-STLLLOM [ Pg',.'.'.\ Vew EH lﬂﬂﬂl
3 pu Dt & Time: WRICFIN Nn:&gﬂq_m
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Driving License Pg. 1

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
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Common Statement Pg. 1

HIA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE _‘H
hh—-mhh-ﬁh--n-h-mmunn-n—--_mu-m p m6 a:}
Name of Polloyholder  : ONG RYE FONG, JERRY Vehicle Mo, H
Perlod of Insurance :ﬂﬂmiﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂum Covar Nota No. : 1800148838
Engino Na. ' DAHBJHITINIE o~ Endorsamant No.
Chasis No. i Wﬂﬂimf/ : Isaued Date ; 12 Dec 2010
|
Makatdodel : WA SORENTO Z3 A DIEBEL
Engina CapacilyTonnage : 2,186.00 CC Sum Inaured Market Value Firet Yoar of Registrafion : 2018
Oriver Rastriztion A Off Peak Car ;Mo Insuring with COEIPARF  Yes
Parzon o Classes of Persons Endl Drlva” -
H1 Thia oo gt )
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. CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
% @ PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 809338 Tel 65684555 Fawx 656561240

Co Reg No : 199405410K

ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X

Invoice Name & Address L ' Owner Name & Vehicle Info

ONG KYE FONG,JERRY

Cust No/Name LCVOT758/0NG KYE FONG,JERRY
Reg No/Reg Date SMG3779EB J 18/12/201

BLK 310C PUNGGOL WALK Date In/Mileage l 0

¥02-610 Chassis No KNAPHE1BMI5465514

SINGAPORE 823310 Engine No DAHBIH373815

Contact No Make /Model KIA/SORENTO 2.2 A D SX SR GDS7

Colour/Trim DN RICH ESPRESSD / WK SATURN BLACK

TO REMEW REAR BUMPER, REAR TAILGATE & AFFECTED AREA
TO REPAIR DN END PANEL

E PNT98000
PAINT WORK ON REAR BUMPER, REAR TAILAGTE & END PANEL
E PNTB800O
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT FOR FACILITATE REPAIR
E PNTBB00O
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE ATTACHMENTS TO NEW PANEL
E PNTB3000
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR PAHR;HE.&SSIST L O ]
M SUNDRY = v =\
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT it .| fi } —
M SUNDRY | — o) L 1R ‘ [] L~
PERFORM RUST PREVENTION
A 54900099
CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
A 10028901

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST

M SUNDRY
SUNDRIES i

M W/STRIP-TAIL GATE OPNG -~ 1.00 128.00 00
M LOGO ASSY-KIA SUB Age ~ 1,00 £9.00 00
M EMBLEM-SORENTD Ate 1.00 28.00 00
M EMBLEM-ECO NYNAMICS A& o 1.00 37.00 00
M GLASS ASSY-TAIL GATE . L-# 1.00 §90.00 00
M COVER ASSY-AR j’PE" urmsn ‘i-'c’- 1.00 30.00 00
M CAP-AR HOOK ¢ 1.00 5.00 00
M SKID PLATE-RR EUHPEq;T 2 Lad 1.00 90.00 00
M COVER-RR BUMPER LWR - +~ SC&r" 1.00 565.00 00
M RETAINER-BUMPER MTG 7 * &' 1.00 2.00 00
M COVER-BLANKING RR FOG,LH ¥ _ §vi- 1.00 11.00 00.

AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
LCYO7758 CROVCH 20/11/2019/ 09:29 QUK 282 / Kevin Leong 62214

Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc' Amount
E PNTB800Q - -

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

0o

[lgv 299-00

£90 158600
160.9/

120.00-
€0 12000

==

690.00

565.00

11.00

Confirm & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of gquote. This §s a cosputer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding G37. We would mention that the sbove estimate s based on our initial Inspection and does mot include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasfonally worn or dimsged part: are discoversd
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this eccur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 504 of the above estimate i3 payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreenm in the event of ifnadvertant breakage in the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repalr reguiring the removal of the windscreen.
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@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTELTD
@ PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel 65684555 Fax: 65651240
Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE GST Reg Mo : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
ONG KYE FONG,JERRY Cust No/Name LCYD7758/0NG KYE FONG,JERRY
Reg No/Reg Date SMG3779E / 18/12/201
BLK 310C PUNGGOL WALK Date In/Mileage / 0
#02-610 Chassis No KNAPHE1BMJ5465514
SRR RS Engine No D4HBJIH3IT3B15
Contact No Make/Model KIA/SORENTO 2.2 A D SX SR GDS7

Colour/Trim DN9 RICH ESPRESSO / WK SATURN BLACK

AccountNo Terms Date/TimePrinted = CSE ‘Operator WIP No
LCVO7758  CROVCH 20/11/2019/ 09:29 QUK 282 / Kevin Leong 62214
Mnfﬁnﬁ'!-&rﬂm Qty  Unit Price Disc%  Amount

M COVER-BLANKING RR FOG,RH © 1 1.00 44.00 00.00 24,00
M HOLDER-PARKING ASSIST SYSTEM N : 1.00 3.00 00.00 3.00
M HOLDER-PARKING ASSIST SYSTEM N 1.00 3.00 00.00 3.00
M WIRING HARNESS-R.P.A.S . 1.00 240.00 00.00 240.00
M RAIL ASSY-REAR BUMPER _- ‘A 1.00 341.00 00.00 341.00
M ANTENNA ASSY-SMARTKEY - 1.00 53.00 00.00 53.00
M BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE LWR,LH - 1.00 13.00 00.00 13.00
M BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE LWR,RH - 1.00 13.00 00.00 13.00
W BRACKET ASSY-RR BUMPER SIDE,LH - 1.00 25.00 00.00 25.00
M BRACKET ASSY-RR BUMPER SIDE,RH ~ 1.00 25.00 00.00 25.00
M ULTRASONIC SENSOR-S.P.A.S T —— .o i-00 187,00 00.00 187.00
M ULTRASONIC SENSOR-S.P.A.S "j — (S [~ 7 1.00%  187.00 00.00 187,00
M PANEL ASSY-TAIL GATE — l u ) | U - ‘ | [1.b0—=) 1445.00 00.00 1445.00
M TRIM ASSY-RR TRANSVERSE "': i#“?i I | VSl Usog——>  59.00 00.00 59.00

T

SURVEYOR NAME
SURVEYOR SIGNATURE
w/ ?—4435
DATE §: —
REMARKS | ——————7
b 1 Ay

ey bof

O\
{b\ mfuﬂé’g'

Confirm & accepted by QBEE
Nett 9,043.00
7% G5T on 9043.00 633.01
Total Payable 9.676.01

AuthorTzed signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate %2 14 days from date of guote. This iz & computer gemerated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding 65T, We would menticn that the above estimate s based on our inftial inspection and does not (nclude
any additional parts or labour which may be reguired after repair work has commenced. Occasfonally worm or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacemsnt. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
depesit of 50% of the above estimate iz payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque, You must also agree to pay full smount for renswal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breskage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windicresen,
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TP clam
cHua THPING

fLasul

VEHICLENO : __SM637119P
MODEL : gia/SonedT® 2.2 A P &K
WP 62M\Y

|

| hatarial § 29%2.00 |I

’ Labour $§ 24v0.9°

l] Sub-Total : § 5:-&%9_.::0 H

| less2%Disc :3 = {
Less Excess $ S ]

|  Total § 599200 \

|' GST 7% . 4 il _ !

1 Grand Tolal @ § 624% Y

Finsliss By/Date :_Umuy on _19fer[2¢

l:?j REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING

| ] SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED

REPAIRTOOK___ 0F  woRriang pave + 2-days (uk-2e2)

+ ‘Lﬂu—j;@'-l-l.

+ TP vemcle No; <pusidg
¥ tham CIA  mtavel _;4. 42,00
¥ SHaom  lese v‘- UsE .



% @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 200 Pandan Gardens Singapore 608339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65651240
PRO-FORMA INVOICE
Co Rey Ne : 198405410K THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
WHWL*EM.-— 1 g ‘Ownar Name & Vohiclo Info
(NG K'YE FONG,JERRY Cust No/Name LEVO7758/0ONG KYE FONG,JERRY
Reg No/Reg Date SMGI]798 f 1B/12/2018
BLK 3100 PUNGEOL WALK Date In/Mileage 20/12/2019) 24786
#02-610 Chassis/Package KNAPHEIBMI5A65514 /KC17P
SIGAINE 3310 Engine Mo DAHBINIT 3815
Contact No Mobile: BL395196 Make/Model K1A/SORENTD 2.2 A D SX SR GDS7
20/12/2019 Colour/Trim D9 RICH ESFRESSO / WK SATURN BLACK
AccountNo  Tarms _ Date/Time Printed  CSE Operator WIP No
CTPOD0B0 Cash 10/01/2020/ 11:13  TLK BB4 / Lawro Songcuan hezl4
" Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc%  Amount
E PNTBE000 1100.00¢
RENEW REAR BUMPER, MEAR TAILGATE & AFFECTED AREAS
£ PNT9BO00 B840.009"
SPRAY PAINT 04 REAR BUMPER & REAR TAILGATE
F PHTBBO00 160.00 ¢
REMOVE & INSTALL AEAR BOOT COMPARTMENT FOR FACILITATE REPALR ”
£ PNTBBODD 120.004
TRANSTER REAR TAILGATE ATTACHMENT TO NEW PANEL
£ PRTBS000 B0.00 ¢
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR PARKING ASS1ST
M SUNDRY 80,004
APPLY BODY SEALANT ON AFFECTED RREAS
M SUNDRY 60.004¢”
PEAFORM RUST PHEVENTION ON AFFECTED PORTIONS
h 54000099 &0, 000"
CHECK WIRING B CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
A 100890 1RO . DO
TO CARHY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
M SUNDRY 20,004"
SUNDRIES
£ PNTAAO00 '\ 120.00 |x
REMOVE A INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS FOR FACILITATE REPAIR —=2 &P
W SUNDRY 80.00
APPLY SEALANT FOR HEAR WINDSCREEN — ir*-!d'b Lh r‘
% W/STRIP-TAIL GATE OPMNG -~ 100 128,00 00.00 178.00
K LOGO ASSY-KIA SUB«~ 1.00 G8.00 00.00 69.001
¥ EMBLEM-SORENTD - 1.00 28.00 00D.00 Z8.004"
( EMELEM-ECO DYMAMICS = 1.00 37.00 00.00 3r.onq
L CAP-RR HOOK ~ 1.00 5.00 00.00 5.001
X COVER-RR BUMPER LWR 1.00 565.00 00.00 265,00 [?
X PANEL ASSY-TAIL GATE - 1.00 1445.00 00.00 1445.004~
X COVER-RR BUMPER,UFR —— Q—--W o) 1.00 05.00 00.00 £05.00 PN

This is not am efficial tax involce.
This is a computer generated document, no signature |3 regquired.
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a8

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTE LTD
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65651240

D

PRO-FORMA INVOICE
Co Reg No : 199405410 THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE GST Heg Ho : MR-B500111-X
Invaice Name & Address Ownar Name & Vahicla Info
ONG KYE FONG,JERRY Cust Ma/Hame LCYO7758/0ONG KYE FONG,JERRY
' Reg Mo/Reg Date SHG37798  / 18/12/2018
BLE 310C PUNGROL WALK Date In/Mileage 20/12/2019/ 24786
#02-610 Chassis/Package KNAPHBLBMIS465514 /KC17P
L Engine No DANBJHIZIB15
Contact Mo MobiTe: 81305108 Make/Model KIA/SORENTD 2.2 A D 5% SR GOS7
20/12/2019 Colour/Trim OMG RICH ESPRESSO WK SATURN BLACK
Account No  Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIF No
CTPODGHD Cash lnj0l /20207 11413 TLK BB4 | Lauro Songcuan 62214
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
IO — - CAY 10.00 1.00 00.00 10.00 |X
C SKID PLATE-RR BUMPER 2 1.00 90,00 60.00 g0.00 |7
Z TEXT
TP CLALM CHINA TAIPING - SKUBTJ
0A: 15/11,/2019
SURNEY = RASUL 2001272019
07 DAYS
Guorontee Your Warironty, Matntain with Cycle & Corriage!
Parts 2,982.00 Nett 5,882.00
Labour 2.660.00 7% G5T on 5882,00 a11.74
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable §,293.74
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/0thers 240.00
Total (w/o GST) 5,882.00

This i3 not an official taz involice.

THis 15 a computer generated document, no signature is required,

Page Z of 2



CYCLE & CARRIAGE

INSURANCE CO. CHINA TAIPING

Supplamentary For Registration No.. SMG 3773 B
Materials
1 Cover- AR Bumper, UPR s’
2 Clip (10 pes)  as o~
Labour
1 Remove & Install Rear Windscrean Glass to Facilitate Repair
rd Apply Sealont for Rear Windscragn
Maanals & Lobour
7% Gst
Total
Thank You.
Yours faithfully
CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTELTD
LARRY SONGCUAN
CUSTOMER SERVICE
[EL 85608 4058

FAX . 6587 5258



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 12:26 PM

To: Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Rasul (LKKAUto), SUR

Ce: Admin A: Andre Chow En De: Loi Ai Ting; Jojo Cheng; Kevin Leong Wai Kit
Subject: RE: SMG3779B (KIA) - FINALIZE TP CLAIM (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Larry,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm finalized amount of § 5,882.00 before Gst @ 7 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Vaeron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email ssur@kkauto.cam | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Songcuan JR Lauro Araos <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 11:45 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lol Al Ting
<aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Jojo Cheng <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wal Kit
<kevinleong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: SMG37798 (KIA) - FINALIZE TP CLAIM (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Rasul,
Pls. refer to attached files.
Kindly confirm finalized amount of $ 5,882.00 before Gst.

Thank you so much,

Best regards,

Larry Songcuan
Customer Service

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE |

Cycle & Carriage Singapore = 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609338
1



. T +656568 4658 « F- +65 6565 1240 - www cyclecarnage com sg

.f A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carrlage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have recelved this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ]
Cass Hotified Est Submifted Ad] Assigned Ad] Rpt Agj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Statuy
w1078 2020 T Eedea 5$5,882.00 | lﬂ.llluil lw-'ll g for Sy
Eait At e | S Bt bl Cinesl Case |

Referance

Claim Detalls

| [Created by Insurer]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insaured | -
Man
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg
No.!

1D: -
OMNG KYE FONG JERRY,

1D STO37306)

15/11/301% 08:00 - 159
|10 Manths and I8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

DMPCSNIDE52018011

Date of Loss;

Policy Cover
MNote Mot

Policy Mo,
(Claimant):

SMG3779B
TP/ SNM190205440C02

Claim Type:

Vehicle Reg.
No. SKUBT
[Imsered)

1800149636

Encess: 550.00
Cycle & Carriage KIA Pe Ltd (Fandan Gardens) 209 Fandan Gardens, 6093359 West Coast - Tel:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore]) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handied by Chong Boon Sen)

| Repairer:
Handling
Ingigres:
Claimant's
e
Adjusler:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 65-841%-3000
LKK Auts Consultants Ple Ld (MQ) - Tel £256-1551 _ [Handied by MOMD RASUL] . [Final Rpt due 21/01/2020]

view Al |  Compose Case mui |

ALL ASSOCIATED Tmﬁ

Due Date  Priority  Type
Na results.

iew Al | Search Tasis | Create tew Task | complece |
Assigned By Completed On Crested On~ Dona?

Task Group Subject  Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 14/1/2020



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5MG37798 (SNM19D205440C02)

[sKuazl1]
TP
ONG KYE FONG JERRY
Nov 15 2019 B:00AM

-1
Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Video [1pecpage [v]| M
No | Finallzed On Cycle & Carringe Automotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens) Thumbnall | Print
- Video - Accident
L (IS 181 |l et bapest Documer 0 | Loas mps
. Video - Accident
2 |15/11/19 16:41 iz s il D | Load Mpa
Assessment Reparts [iperpsge V]| B
e |Finalired On Cycle & Carringe Automotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens] Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/11/19 16:23 | Addendum Sheet 0| weaws | A
2 [06/12/1919:29 | Accident Statement @ | Loed
3 08/13/19 19:34 Accident Statement Linad HT™
4 O6/12/19 19:37 Accident Statement Load HTM
Photos [ Imeges I3 ~]| &
Ko | Fafized On Cycle & Carringe Automotive Pie Lid {Pandan Gardens ) Thumbnail | Print
" Accident Photo
1 |asmansasios | e et B A 0| weaws | B
: Accident Photo
2 1004 | - . @ weews | A
; Accldent Photo
3 |15/11/19 16:04 [ibted & P . 0| veaws | A
Accident Photo
4 |15/11/19 18:04 it FRed TS . 0| asis | A
v Accident Photo
s [wmnsises | oA eY i 0| s | &
bz | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HQ) Thumbnall | Print
i 10001720 15:37 Ganaral View Lowd PDF
2 |10/01/30 15:37 Relnspection Photo Load PDF
Documaentation iperpage [~]| BA
Mo | Finolired On Cycle & Carriage Automaotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens) Thumbnall | Print
i Sketch Flan
1 |A/A9 18:08 |||l ant Raport B ! Q| s | B
2 Comman Statemant
2 |1sun91es | it Q| weers | B4
] Common Statemant
B BLYUSTEUET IEL S b oetsey = S Q| earc | A
. Commaon Statement
b RS [ e Sasintt} 0| Lo
" License
§ |wuneegs | O Ryt Dasuasela) O | losamiF
3 Common Statamant
6 |INLII9IBAS | L et Rapon Docimans] Q| LoaTr
ho | RelabelfReorder | LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbinall | Print
1 | 14/01/20 09:19 SUPPLEMENTARY PART ﬁ- Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Srowsnr ]
Video 1 per page ~]| &
No | Finalized On Cycle & Carringe Automotive Pte Lid (Pandan Gardens ) Thumbeoail | Pring
: Video - Accident
1 15711719 1R:41 Rt DA G . Load P4
2 [1sn1n91sar | Video - Accident @ | Load mps
Assessment Reports I'W”H_Era

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Video [perpage [v] &
(e [Fnaized Gn Cycie & Carringe Automotive Pre Lid (Pandan Gardens) Thumbmall | Print

Mo _|Finalized On Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardans) Thumbnall| Print
i 19/11/19 16:23 Addendum Shest ﬂ Loet G | B
2 |06/12/1919:25 | Accident Statement @ | Lons

3 |D&/12/19 19:28 Accident Statament Load HTHM

4 |D6/12/19 19:3% | Accident Statement Losd HTM

5 |o6/12/18 19:28 | Accident Statement Load HTM

6 |D6/12/19 19:30 | Accident Statemeant Loag HTM

7 |06/12/13 15:30 | Accident Statement Load HTM

B |06/12/19 12:31 | Accident Statement s Load HTM

5 |06/12/1% 19:31 Accldent Statemant Load HTH

10 |0B/12/18 19:34 | Accident Statement Load HTH

11 |D6/13/19 19:34 Accident Statemeant Load HTH

13 |D6/12/19 19:35 | Accident Statement Load HTM

13 |D&S12F19 19:37 Accident Statemant Load HTH
Photos/ lmages 3 &
No | Finalired On Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pie Ltd [Pandan Gardans] Thumbnall | Print
1 |15/11/19 18104 Aceident Photo g Load 0G| B
2 |15/11/19 18:04 | Accident Photo 0| s | A
3 | 15/11/19 18:04 | Accldent Photo 0| warws | &
4 1571119 18:04 | Accident Photo Q| cevs | W

: Accident Photo

& |15/11/19 18:04 S i L 0| tds | A
Documentation 1 per PLE )
Ne | Fimalized On Cycle & Carringe Automative Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens) Thumbnall |Print |
1 |15/11/19 1804 | Sketch Plan 0| Laaws | A
2 |15/11/19 18:25 Comman Statement 0| cedrws | A
3 |15/11/19 18:25 Comman Statemant 0| cawc | A
4 15/11/19 18{25 Common Statement Load TIF

S5 |15/11/1918:25 | Driving License Load TIF

& |15/11/19 18:25 | Comman Statement Load TIF

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | it |
There are no docurment checklists confligured.

L

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Fal
L4

Show Remarks Tor [ Handling Insures

Fistn - Bamaril &0 privade aniess you Wnos € o obhes parfes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coaegne 18ss07 188k
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@/kkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18020728/R1VD302
Date: 14/017,2020

REFERENCE

. China Taiping Insurance y

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN30852018011

Claimant Insured

Vehicie No:  -MG37798 Vehicle No: > U7

Date of Loss:  15/1172018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁg“"‘ SNM18D205440C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMG37798

Make & Model: KIA SORENTO, 2.2 (A) Engine No: D4HBJH3T3B15

Reg. Dale: 181272018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No. KNAPHB1BMJ5465514

Colour: Black Odometer: 24786 km

Engine Capacily: 2198 cc

Markel Value/New Car NIA

Prica:

Sum Insured (S5): Marke! Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/80 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 23560 R1B
Front Laft Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values reprasent the remaining lyre treads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairar's Adjuster's Diffarence Diff %
Parts 4,858.00 3,002.00 1,856.00 38.45
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,500.00 2,880.00 2,020.00 4122
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 9,858.00 5,882.00 3,976.00 40.33
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 680.08 41174 278.32 40.33
Nett Amount [S5) 10,548.06 6,293.74 4,254.32 40.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1040172020
Date Inspected: 2011272018 Inspected Al Cycle & Carriage KIA Pla Ltd (Pandan
Gardens)
208 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
Estimated Period of Repair 7.0 days

Adjuster; MOHD RASUL

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the e and place of ingpection stafed herein. Such inspection has been camed out to the bes! of our
kmowledge and abilly but any other labdity under any afher circumstances (s herely erpressly erciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Jan 2020)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Parts: M1-SUV KIA SORENTO 2.2 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

| Labour; Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: ({Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMG37798)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if thay contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *WISTRIP -TAIL GATE OPNG Necessary 128.00F5 *128.00FS
< I | "LOGO ASSY -KIA SUB Mecessary B9.00FS *69.00FS
4 1 *EMBLEM -SORENTO Necessary 28.00FS *28.00FS
5 1 *EMBLEM -ECO DYNAMICS Necessary 3T00FS *37.00FS
] 1 *GLASS ASSY -TAIL GATE Mot Necessary 880.00FS *-FS
7001 *COVER ASSY -RR BPR UNDER Serviceable 30.00FS *FS
B 1 “CAP -RR HOOK Cut 5.00FS *5.00FS
g 1 *SKID PLATE -RR BUMPER Scratched 80.00F5 *90.00FS
10 1 *COVER-RR BUMPER LWR Scratched 565.00FS  *585.00FS
11 *RETAINER -BUMPER MTG Serviceable 200FS *-FS
12 1 *COVER -BLANKING RR FOG, LH Serviceable 11.00FS *-FS
13 1 *COVER -BLANKING RR FOG, RH Not Necessary 44 DOFS *FS
14 1 *HOLDER -PARKING ASSIST SYSTEM N Not Necessary 3.00FS *-F5
15 1 *HOLDER -PARKING ASSIST SYSTEMN Not Necessary 3.00FS *-F8
168 1 *WIRING HARNESS -RP.AS Not Necessary 240.00F5 *-FS
17 1 *RAIL ASSY -REAR BUMPER Not Necessary 341.00Fs *Fs
1B 1 "ANTENNA ASSY -SMARTKEY Nol Necessary 53.00F5 *-FS
19 1 *BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE LWR ,LH Mot Necessary 13.00F5S *-FS
20 1 *BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE LWR ,RH Not Necessary 13.00F5 *-Fs
21 1 *BRACKET ASSY -RR BUMPER SIDE ,LH Not Necessary 25.00F8 *-FS
2 1 *BRACKET ASSY -RR BUMPER SIDE .RH Not Necessary 25.00FS *-FS
2 1 *ULTRASONIC SENSOR -5.P.A.5 Nol Necessary 187.00FS *-FS
24 1 *ULTRASONIC SENSOR-S.P.AS Not Necessary 187.00F5 *FS
2 1 *PANEL ASSY -TAIL GATE Bent 1,445 00F5 *144500F5
28 1 *TRIM ASSY -RR TRANSVERSE Not Necessary 55.00F5 *-Fs
27 1 *COVER -RR BUMPER ,UPR Scratched 605.00FS “B05.00FS
28 10 *CLIP Necessary 10.00FS *10.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S§)  4,958.00 3,002.00

e
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are nod new miscellanaous ilems selectad,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Itams

1 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO New 120.00 120.00
FACILITATE REPAIR

2 APPLY SEALANT FOR REAR WINDSCREEN New 80.00 B0.00

3 TO RENEW REAR BUMPER ,REAR TAILGATE & MNew 2,200.00 1,100.00
AFFECTED AREA TO REPAIR ON END PANEL

4 PAINT WORK ON REAR BUMPER ,REAR TAILGATE & MNew 1.680.00 B40.00
END PANEL

5 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT MNew 160.00 160.00
FOR FACILITATE REFPAIR

B TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE ATTACHMENTS TO NEW  New 120.00 120.00
PANEL

T TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR PARKING ASSIST MNew 120.00 80.00

8 TO APPLY BODY SEALANT New 80.00 80.00

g PERFORM RUST PREVENTION New 80.00 60.00

10 CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM Mew 80.00 60.00

11 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN Mew 180.00 180.00
PRO TEST USING HI -SCAN PRO TEST

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,900.00 2,880.00
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